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Janice Lee'(LKKAuto)
_“

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 11:00 AM

To: birdie.ong

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV)-/P1930795
Dear Birdie,

The market value for SLN 177H is $105k - $106k (EST) as at December 2017.

]Thank you.

Best Regards,
Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 2:40 PM

To: chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK
Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; admin@Ibs-auto.com; kee @asphoon.com; motorsurvey @fta.com.sg

Cc: birdie.ong@axa.com.sg

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV)-/P1930795

This mail is associated with :
SLN177H
OD
Dec 12017 1:00PM
[CHEW TYNG HUEY MRS LEONG KOK WAI]
Borneo Motors (S) Pte Ltd
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to birdie.ong@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.
Thank you

[ This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address ]

Sent by : Birdie Ong Lay Hong (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
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From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>
Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 2:40 PM
To: chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;

cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; admin@Ibs-auto.com;
kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg

Cc birdie.ong@axa.com.sg
Subject: Checking Market Value (MV)-/P1930795
Attachments: Log card (if available).PDF

This mail is associated with :
SLN177H
oD
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



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type
Owner ID

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exported
Intended De-registration Date
Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year
Engine No.

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Output
Open Market Value
Original Registration Date
First Registration Date
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amount

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category

COE Period(Years)

QP Paid

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount

Singapore NRIC
8054Z

SLN177H

No

04 Dec 2017

TOYOTA
COROLLAALTIS 1.6 CVT
Red

2016

1ZRY338809
MRO53REH104560105
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$19,990.00

20 Apr 2017

20 Apr 2017

0

$19,990.00

Yes
19 Apr 2027
$14,992.00

19 Apr 2027

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$51,765.00

$48,529.00

$63,521.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Dec 2017

Page 1 of 2

flos —¢ (06K

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCT... 04/12/2017



Used toyota altis Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=toyota+alt...

sﬁCARMART.caM All Car Mak
TH% ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS et

HOME NEW CARS USED CARS SELL CARS MOTOR DIRECTORY PRODUCT GUIDE ARTICLES

FREE HELP L scCarans
FOR DIRECT BUYERS & SELLER i, \CONNEC
100% FREE SETTLEMENT ON LOANS, INSURANCE & PAPERWORK

OG/MG BUYERS & SELLER

Mercedes Benz C-Class C180 Exclusive. ABWINE

Post an Advertisement

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just One Owner, Full C&C

$58 until it's SOLD! Maintenance Since Day One, _ ST
Accident Free, Showroom ﬂ-ya
Condition

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling Ditect Owner
Browse by Category ] Sort by Da
toyota altis Advanced ¢
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage
Search Selection toyota altis Any Any 2017 Any An
P fgx wg Toyota Corolia Altis 1.6A $105,800 $10,330 [fyr 15-Mar-2017 1,598 cc 6,600

4 L Elegance
Graded A by STi=

Interest Rate At 2.78%. Upgraded To Toyota Shield Infinity, Now Save Up To 30% At Borneo. The Only STA Certified Accidel
Borneo Servicing Done Till Date, Super Low 6,000KM Mileag...

Tags: 2017 Toyota Corola, 2017 Toyota Corola, Toyota Corola, Toyota Corole, Toyota, Corola, Corola,
Used Toyota

Posted: 30-Nov-2017
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $95,800 $9,550 /yr 05-Jan-2017 1,598 cc 10,00C

Low Mileage! Comfortable And Reliable. Full Agent Serviced, Still Under Warranty, Immaculate Condition, As Good As New! W
Nice No Plate Call Now For Viewing

Tags: 2017 Toyota Corola, 2017 Toyota Corola, Toyota Corola, Toyota Corola, Toyota, Corola, Corola,

Posted: 25-Nov-2017 Used Toyota

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

sgCarMart & the number one car clssfieds for paralel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nisan, Misubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, t
stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can ako buy from a car auction, look up car bans, low mieage cars, car brands, carpark rate
toyota akis Sngapore, used toyota aks Sngapore, used toyota akis, used vehiles Singapore or even buy used toyota akis Singapore. We have new car dealers comg
and used car deakers on our site. Find new car price lsts, new car bunches and new car promotions. Visit our partner skes for job openings for Singapore jobs, ma
mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE resuts.

All prices and other information dsplayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorthms that are beleved by sgCarMart.com to be rel
information s accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responshilty for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of ths information.
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